Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative

M Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director
1304 Ronzheimer Avenue
MID-VALLEY SPECIAL
EDUCATION COOPERATIVE St. Charles, IL 60174

Phone: 331-228-4873
Fax: 331-228-4874

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director

DATE: March 7, 2018

RE: Executive Advisory Board Meeting Schedule, 2018-2019

Below is a tentative schedule for the Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board
Meeting schedule:
June 27, 2018
August 1, 2018
September 6, 2018
October 3, 2018
November 7, 2018
December 5, 2018
January 9, 2019
February 6, 2019
March 6, 2019
April 3, 2019
May 1, 2019
June 5, 2019

All meeting are held on the first Wednesday of each month, unless otherwise determined differently by
Board, at Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Administration Offices, 1304 Ronzheimer Avenue,
St. Charles, Illinois, beginning at 9:00 AM unless otherwise indicated.



